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Yountville Town Council Staff Report

DATE: July 19, 2022
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Steve Rogers, Town Manager

PREPARED BY: Eddy Gomez, Town Clerk

SUBJECT:

Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance Number 22-508 of the Town Council of the Town of Yountville
Adding Chapter 8.26 to Title 8 of the Yountville Municipal Code Regarding Expressive Activities and Expressive
Events.

DISCUSSION/BACKGROUND
At the June 21, 2022 meeting, the Town Council introduced and held a first reading of this ORdinance. This is
the second reading and, if adopted, the Ordinance will take effect in 30 days.

The Ordinance authorizes Staff to add a formal process and to add clarifying language regarding
which Expressive Activities are permitted and only in very limited situations and circumstance is a permit
necessary.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
Not Applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

Is it Currently Budgeted? No

Where is it Budgeted? N/A

Is it Mandatory or Discretionary? Mandatory

Is there a Staff Resource Impact? Nominal

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL

Is item Identified in Strategic Plan? Yes

If yes, Identify Strategic Goal and Objective. Engaged Residents: The Town embraces our residents'
commitment to community as seen through volunteerism, civic engagement, and public participation that
enhances the quality of life in Yountville.



Briefly Explain Relationship to Strategic Plan Goal and Objective. The proposed policy provides support for
protected expressive activities by our residents and visitors and provides for a limited permit process under
certain situations.

RECOMMENDATION
Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance Number 22-508 Adding Chapter 8.26 to Title 8 of the Yountville
Municipal Code Regarding Expressive Activities and Expressive Events.




